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November 20th would be best.
Thanks,

- Charles

Charles d'Harcourt, Hancock Neighborhood Association volunteer and current president

On Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 2:53 PM Hadri, Cynthia <Cynthia.Hadri@austintexas.gov> wrote:
Hi Charles,

Can you let me know a date certain you'd like to Postpone to? The next City Council meeting is
November 6th.

Thank you,

Cynthia Hadri

Planner Senior

Planning Department
512-974-7620
cynthia.hadri@austintexas.gov

Please note: E-mail correspondence to and from the City of Austin is subject to
required disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act.

From: Charles d'Harcourt

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 1:53 PM

To: Hadri, Cynthia <Cynthia.Hadri@austintexas.gov>; Deller, Natalie <Natalie.Deller@austintexas.gov>
Subject: C14-2025-0053 (3305 Duval)
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Hi Cynthia and Natalie,

The Hancock Neighborhood Association would like to request that item 84 on tomorrow's City
Council agenda be postponed to the next council meeting (this item is about zoning case C14-2025-
0053 for 3305 and 3303 Duval Street).

Best regards,

- Charles

Charles d'Harcourt, Hancock Neighborhood Association volunteer and current president

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please use caution when clicking links or opening
attachments. If you believe this to be a malicious or phishing email, please report it using the
"Report Message" button in Outlook.

For any additional questions or concerns, contact CSIRT at "cybersecurity@austintexas.gov".
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